

www.tfp-indianriver.org

Like us on FB! https://www.facebook.com/TFPIRC

Combined Tobacco Free Partnership & SWAT Meeting Minutes

Monday, April 6, 2015

2:00pm - 3:00pm

Vero Beach High School, 1707 16th St, Vero Beach, FL 32960

Attendance	Nancy C Johnson, Plan B Solutions		
	Michelle Bollinger, Indian River Medical Center		
	Leslie Spurlock, Quit Doc		
	Meimei Wang, Vero Beach High School SWAT		
	Jesus Parada, VBHS SWAT		
	Marie Blanchard, Oslo Middle School		
	Sarah Bockhorst, VBHS SWAT		
	Dalyce Evans, VBHS SWAT		
	Christina DeFalco, Substance Awareness Center		
	Maaive Vaniis, VBHS SWAT		
	David Cavell, Substance Abuse Free IR		
	Neve Hall, VBHS SWAT		
	Caroline Lewis, VBHS SWAT		
	Janae Tomlinson, VBHS SWAT		
	Jaydene Tomlinson, VBHS SWAT		
Topic	Discussion	Action	
	Welcome & Introductions		
Agenda Items	2. SWAT & TFP Sign UP for Jackie Robinson Celebration; Activities		
	3. Nomination of Officers for 2015		
	4. Power Point Presentation by SWAT		
1. Welcome &	SWAT President, Jesus Humberto Parada welcomed everyone and attendees introduced		
Introductions	themselves. Partnership members in attendance thanked the students for sharing their		
	meeting a second time this year with the Tobac	cco Free Partnership.	
2. SWAT & TFP Sign	SWAT and the TFP both have an opportunity to recruit new members and interact with		
Ups and Activities	patrons prior to the start of the Jackie Robinson		
	Dodgertown on April 15th. The Partnership wil	•	
	SWAT and Partners who participate at the table by the entrance before the game begins.		
	Fourteen signed up. Students will make posters to spell out anti-tobacco message to be used		
	in the stadium at the game. They were encouraged to bring friends who may be interested in		
	joining SWAT. Adults will gather pictures and posters from past activities to display at the		
	table. Participants will be available to answer questions about point of sale targeting children		
	and SWAT or the Partnership. Please arrive at 5pm. Our Partners at Historic Dodgertown will provide a table and chairs. A PSA will be announced in the stadium prior to the game urging		
	·	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
	people to sign up at the table. Everyone will th	ilik of other ways to engage people while we	

	are there. There were 3,500 mostly local people in attendance last year and more are	
	expected this year.	
3. Nominations for	Dalyce Evans, student SWAT member was appointed by Dr. Gaddis, VBHS SWAT Advisor to be	
Officers	the 2015-16 SWAT President. Dalyce participated in SWAT this year and for several years	
	during middle school. Nominations for additional officer positions will be taken at the first meeting of the new school year.	
TFP Advisory Board	The TFP Advisory Board will remain in place until the first meeting after July 1, 2015. Partners will have a chance to provide feedback on future meeting dates and times through a survey prior to June 30 th . They will consider scheduling their meetings to coincide with SWAT.	
4. SWAT	SWAT students developed and showed a Power Point presentation focused on the effects of	
Presentation	tobacco use and talked about personal reasons students want to participate in SWAT.	
Adjournment	The meeting adjourned at 3:15pm	
Future Meetings	 The Tobacco Free Partnership meets the first Wednesday, every even month at 3:30pm. The next meeting of the Tobacco Free Partnership is June 4th. 	